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Thank you for your letter. As much as ~!o. 
President Pord would like to reply person~ o 
élly to every communication he recaives, it” 
is sirmmly not possible for him to do s0,. . 
Thersfore, he has asked tha departienta and 
egercies of the Federal Governmant to reply - 
in his behalf in those instances where they. 
have special knowledge or special authority 9 >-. 
under the law. For this reason your previous ~ 
com unication was forwarded to officials —) 
the Department of Justice. m 

  

. TY an sorry that the referral of your letter °° “™“ 
cnused you concern, but I ao want to agsure | 
you that it was given careful attantion here 
at the White House before being foinarded | 
for additional consideration, | wes 

  

Sincerely, — 

Poland L. Elliott BUSI 6 4 -2 / 4 b 6 oe 
Director of Correspondence’ o>. mn rit aE 
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Vs JUSTICE (Previous to you 11/14/75) 
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